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CNS Snacks and Beverages 
Vista Unified School District 
V20210008B 

 

ADDENDUM #1 May 18, 2020 
 

BID DEADLINE: May 22, 2020 at 10:00 a.m. at the office of the VUSD Purchasing Department, 
1234 Arcadia Avenue, Vista, CA 92084. 

 
 

The following is issued to supplement or revise the Contract Documents. The revisions to the 
documents are described below. Unless specifically changed by this addendum, the remainder 
of the drawings, documents and specifications shall remain in effect as originally issued. 

 
 

 
 

      Responses to RFI received: 
 
1. - Question: Is it possible to have us special order the items needed monthly? Will the District 
work with us to get the orders closer to $500 per delivery?  
Response: The District is looking for weekly deliveries, as far as consolidating orders monthly, the 
District cannot provide monthly orders if that is what this question is asking.  Regarding the $500 per 
delivery question, the District is looking at staying at the $200 limit.  There will be times when the 
orders will obviously be more, but on a few instances, the school sites might need to stay closer to 
the $200 limit to fill in holes they might have on their stock.   
2. - Question: Would like to request an extension on the response for the following Bid.  CNS 
Snacks and Beverages V20210008B due 5/22 @ 10:00am. Due to current conditions with Covid19, 
it’s taking longer to receive pricing from manufacturers. Would you consider and additional week or 
two? 
Response: The District is extending the deadline to submit this bid.  The new bid deadline is May 
29, 2020 at 10:00 am.  The RFI deadline will be May 20, 2020 at 4:00pm.  Please note, THIS BID IS 
TO BE SUBMITTED VIA EMAIL ONLY TO josematavilla@vistausd.org   
3. - Question: Can we request to have the list of items in an Excel format? 
Response: Please see attached list.   
4. - Question: I would like to see if you can please send me the bid lines in excel? 
Response: Please see attached list 
 
 

 
END OF ADDENDUM #1 

 

Posted: 0 5 /18/20 

mailto:josematavilla@vistausd.org


2  

PROSPECTIVE SUPPLIER:  Please sign and date this section attach and submit with 
bid form when submitting bid. 

 
ADDENDUM #: 1 Received on: _by   

(Signature) 

Typed Name:   

Title of Project: CNS Snacks and Beverages Bid# V20210008B 
 
 

NAME OF SUPPLIER:   


